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Re viT-ai Safew'P, of el :';8 6 Produc'.ts 

1 think the draft paper that you circulated on 11 October, for eventual 
submission to Langen, is excellent, and I only have comments in one area. 

In 3.1 its reposed thot Two pcoifio, complo ontary viral inactivation/removal 
strsns he employed, and this seememinently s nsi ie, i10wevpr, in $.2 i i~ 
stated that fractionation and chromatography, which are the only practicable 
production methods for blood products, should not be considered as virus 
removal steps. This seems to me a little unrealistic, since it is almost certain 
that alcohol fractionation (albumin and immunoglobulins) and chromatography, 
cgpculull - Ir uri nuuf1 ,lLy c uaE l c i phy factors) do ritiae® r l 
contribution to virus eIir°==,in: t®on in these products. I accept that these parts of 
the process are n1we di fie=.=1t to control, but it seems to me that if the virus 
validation data is good and re r d., :ble an.d if there is long-term evidence of 
clinical safety then these p= a ! _.e should be accepted as one of the two 
complementary steps. 

Otherwise Te mpncanon of S.t is. that all pr duu® shuu;ul be subject to both 
heatnia e.`=.c ',a , 'pn aetergent steps.  This may be most dascable virologicaHy 

but we have to re :e.-are that product safety in ocher aspects could be affected. 
Alournin -wvculd probably he &1 right, but heating imrrunoglobu"ns would be 
d f ouIt and for FVIll and FIX products the concerns would be enianced 
in 1ibi'tor development and thr mbogenicity, both of which are virtually 
impossible ble to predict from ri preac' nica` data. 

i m ink oneof the most important points is the one you state in the second'
parsurar:° of t, is all aspects of blood product -safety need to be adc1ressd, 
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espe Uy  e11dk;UViU►ld;s~;n, Z'6x'$ 11"me only way that product safety Carl be 
dtrmned is from clinic ( data. 

l hope these comments are helpful. 

Yours Sincerely 

GRO-C 

--- - ----- ------------- - -

Trevor W Barrowc1lffe 
Head, Divicion of Haemataogy 
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